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Memorandum 

Department of Planning & Public Works 
 
 

To:  Planning and Public Works Committee 

From:  Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date:  April 23, 2009 

RE:  Nomination of HEC-TV/Dennis Riggs, Director for the Leonard Blake-
Chesterfield Ancient History Award 

 
 
Summary 

At the May 12, 2009 meeting of Landmarks Preservation Committee, the Committee voted 
unanimously to nominate HEC TV/Dennis Riggs, Director for the Leonard Blake 
Chesterfield Ancient History Award.   
 
Mark Leech of the Landmarks Preservation Committee will be attending the meeting of 
Planning and Public Works Committee to provide further information on this nomination.  
Attached please find a copy of the Award Nomination Form submitted by the Landmarks 
Preservation Commission.   
    
 

Respectfully submitted,        

 

Aimee E. Nassif 
Planning and Development Services Director 
 
Cc:     Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 

Rob Heggie, City Attorney 
Michael O. Geisel, Director of Planning and Public Works 




